Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
25 April 2017



7.30 pm at the
Carshalton Beeches Baptist Church, Banstead Road, Carshalton Beeches, SM5 3NL

To all members of the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Hamish Pollock
Councillor Chris Williams
Moira Butt, Tim Crowley, Amy Haldane and Jill Whitehead

Community
Janice Funnell, Alma and Shorts Road Residents' Group
Representatives Ray Liffen, Carshalton on the Hill Residents' Association
(non-voting):
Barry Holman, Carshalton Beeches Residents Association
Arthur Spirling, Carshalton Fields Residents Association
Andrew Candy, Carshalton Village Trade Association
Terry Haswell, Clockhouse Residents' Association
Jean Knight, Friends of Carshalton Water Tower and Historic
Garden Trust
John Freeman, The Friends of the Grove
Susan Kelsall, Friends of Honeywood Museum
Pam Lyne, Friends of the Library in Carshalton
Carl Brown, Friends of Oaks Park
Angela Baughan, Friends of Sutton Ecology Centre
Peter Talboys, Neighbourhood Watch
Bernard Jacobs, Queen Mary's Park Residents Association
Brian Brockwell, Westmead Allotment and Garden Association
John Faulkner, Woodstock Road Residents Association
This meeting will be recorded and made available on the Council’s website.
Members of the public also have a statutory entitlement to record meetings to which they
are admitted, subject to it not disrupting the meeting. They should record only the meeting
and not the audience. Anyone proposing to make a recording must inform the Committee
Services contact below before the meeting. Mobile devices can interfere with the wireless
microphones and induction loop, and if that is the case the Chair may require that such
devices are turned off.
Niall Bolger
Chief Executive
11 April 2017

Enquiries to: Committee Services. Tel 020 8770 4990 Email
committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

AGENDA
1.

Welcome and introductions

2.

Apologies for absence

3.

Declarations of Interest

4.

Minutes of last meeting

1-8

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 17 January
2017

5.

Update from the Safer Neighbourhood Team

9 - 10

A written update on the three ward priorities in the area, including an update on
community safety issues. There will be an opportunity to raise questions on
Carshalton South and Clockhouse ward followed by Carshalton Central ward.
Responses will be provided following the meeting.
Indicative timing: 10 minutes
6.

Opportunity Sutton

11 - 20

An Officer from Opportunity Sutton will give an update on Carshalton High
Street. This will be a presentation with Slides.
Indicative timing: 15 minutes
7.

Neighbourhood Grants

21 - 24

The Locality Lead Officer Claire Smith to present a power point presentation on
grant applications approved under delegated authority since the last meeting of
this Committee.
Indicative timing: 5 minutes

8.

Public Realm Projects

25 - 40

The Locality Lead Officer Claire Smith will present a report to the Committee,
which outlines information on Public Realm spending since January 2017,
details any new requests for Public Realm Funding and confirms the available
budgets for 2017/18.
Indicative timing: 10 minutes

9.

Highways Update
Yinka Daniyan (Principle Highways Engineer) to provide a number of updates
in relation to specific traffic issues that have been brought to the attention of
the Local Committee. These include:

 Damson Way/ Diamond Jubilee Way (Orchard Hill scheme) - parking
and congestion issues

 Waverley Way / Warnham Court Road - parking and congestion issues.
 Robins Way - completion of traffic calming / congestion scheme.
 St Philomena’s School - parking proposal for area 400m radius around

41 - 46






10.

school.
Rotherfield Road - outcome of consultation for parking intervention.
Florian Avenue – Congestion issues
Woodmansterne Road
Mill Lane / Butter Hill
Westmead Road / Kingsley Ave/ Ringstead Road
Indicative Timing: 20 minutes

Overview of the Sutton Plan
Victoria Jeffrey will provide a presentation giving an overview on the Sutton
plan, draft vision and priorities.
Indicative timing: 15 Minutes.

11.

Citizens Advice Sutton

47 - 64

Steve Triner from Citizens Advice Sutton to provide a presentation with Slides
on the Advice Link partnership Sutton (ALPS) which is the new information and
advice service for the borough. Case studies will also be presented for each
local committee.
Indicative timing: 25 Minutes

12.

Christmas Lights
A brief update on the commissioning approach to Christmas lights in the
borough. This will be presented by Mary Innes Investment and Enterprise
Programme Manager.
Indicative timing: 10 Minutes

13.

Public Question Time
An opportunity for members of the public to raise points or questions about
local issues that are not already on the agenda for this meeting. If it is not
possible to answer the question at the meeting, a written response will be
issued. Please submit your questions to: localcommittees@sutton.gov.uk

14.

Any urgent items brought forward at the discretion of the Chair
The Chair must approve the reason for the urgency.

15.

Date of next meeting
The next meeting of the Carshalton & Clockhouse Local Committee will take
place on Tuesday 20 June 2017 at 7.30 pm at Hillcrest Halls, 42 Fryston
Avenue, Coulsdon CR5 2PT

65 - 66

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 1

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
17 January 2017

CARSHALTON AND CLOCKHOUSE LOCAL COMMITTEE
17 January 2017 at 7.30 pm

MEMBERS:

Councillor Hamish Pollock (Chair), Councillor Chris Williams
(Vice-Chair) and Councillors Tim Crowley, Amy Haldane and
Jill Whitehead

ABSENT

Councillor(s) Moira Butt

28. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The Chair, Councillor Hamish Pollock, welcomed all those present.
29. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Moira Butt.
30. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
No declarations of interest were made.
31. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
RESOLVED: that the minutes of the previous meeting of the 18 October 2016 be
approved as an accurate record, subject to two minor amendments:
Item 20: The first building listed was shown as the Grove whereas it should be The
Lodge, and later the “building” should be confirmed as The Old Rectory.
32. UPDATE FROM THE SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAM
Inspector Ian Hicks gave a brief update on behalf of the Safer Neighbourhood Team,
confirming the area priorities to be motor vehicle crime, burglary, anti-social
behaviour and the growth of neighbourhood watch within the local committee area.
Terry Haswell, Clockhouse Residents’ Association, enquired as to anti-social
behaviour involving nitrous oxide canisters. The Inspector clarified that the use is not
illegal, but its sale is and emphasised the importance of youth education on this
point. It could not be commented whether Croydon Schools were being targeted with
this message but the Inspector promised to pass on the query to colleagues in that
Borough.
1

Agenda Item 4

Page 2
Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
17 January 2017

With regards to garage burglaries, a local resident, provided feedback to the
Inspector that his garage had been broken into and he believed that keys provided
by a particular company were not necessarily unique and thus could be used to
open other garage doors. Penny Spirling, Carshalton Fields Residents’ Association,
also reported a spate of burglaries into locked garages and that they had been
advising local residents to contact officers. The Association also offered to distribute
burglary advice to local residents.
Councillor Amy Haldane wished to promote the local Neighbourhood Watch for
residents’ concerned by the issues raised.
33. ORDER OF ITEMS
At the Chair’s discretion, the order of the agenda items was rearranged and is as
follows in the minutes.
34. SOUTH LONDON WASTE PARTNERSHIP
Matt Clubb, Executive Head of Environment Commissioning and Elsie Grace, a
Veolia representative, gave a presentation on the impact of the implementation of
the South London Waste Partnership contract upon waste collection and street
cleansing.
Barry Todman, Clockhouse Residents’ Association, enquired as to the means of
consultation. The Executive Head responded that a consultation exercise was
carried out across over 1000 residents in 2012 with regards to food waste.
John Freeman, Friends of the Grove, enquired as to the number of bins involved and
whether different sizes were available. It was confirmed by the Veolia representative
that after an initial roll-out, a communication engagement officer would talk to local
residents and find the best solution on a case-by-case basis.
A local resident enquired as to whether the food waste bins were ‘fox-proof’ and the
locking mechanism was demonstrated by the Veolia representative.
Brian Brockwell, Westmead Allotment and Garden Association, enquired as to
Reuse and Recycling Centre in the Borough. The Veolia representative confirmed
that this would continue as is and that no changes were proposed as part of this
contract. Another resident enquired as to whether cross-borough boundary usage of
sites was possible (e.g with Croydon) and the Executive Head confirmed that this
was being investigated with partners.
A local resident enquired as to garden waste and whether the associated fee would
increase. This was confirmed to be £61.50 for a 12 month service by the Executive
2

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
17 January 2017

Head, following a decision of the Environment and Neighbourhoods Committee in
June 2016.
A local resident queried the contract objectives, in particular that relating to high
quality service and customer satisfaction, and how this would be impacted upon by a
fortnightly collection. The Executive Head responded that customer satisfaction was
above 80% at present. The Veolia representative continued that strategies were in
place for behavioural change to encourage recycling and that different groups of
residents had been considered, e.g. larger families.
A local resident enquired as to how the service would operate with regards to
communal properties. The Veolia representative responded that a community
engagement officers would be working with such buildings and an initial audit was
underway.
A local resident enquired to bottle and plastic collection and why this bin was smaller
than that for paper and card. The Veolia representative responded that a revenue
can be generated from plastic and card, which would be fed back to Sutton Council,
and a larger bin was better at keeping this dry. It was added that crews would be
monitored to ensure that bins were returned to their correct place and that bags
mentioned in the presentation were for houses without any frontage space.
Councillor Amy Haldane asked what remained to go in the brown waste bin. The
Veolia representative responded that nappies were one such item and nonrecyclable plastics or polystyrene trays.
Councillor Tim Crowley commented that the MORI survey mentioned had not
included Clockhouse residents. With regards to consultation, the Councillor further
added that the Environment and Neighbourhoods Committee had deliberated this
subject and from the minutes of that meeting he advised that "The nature of the
consultation will depend on individual boroughs approach to public consultation and
its current service arrangement.” The Councillor asked what the policy was on
closed bins and side waste, and how certain residents might cope with an
excessively heavy glass bin. The Executive Head responded that there was no
change to existing policy with regards to closed bins and side waste which was not
accepted (unless recyclable waste). With regards to the heavy boxes, the Executive
Head provided information on assisted collections for such residents, which would
continue under Veolia.
Councillor Jill Whitehead underlined the number of authorities with a fortnightly
collection and further commented on behavioural change with regards to recycling
as well as the potential savings.
Finally, Carl Brown, Friends of Oaks Park, further commented on the subject of
consultation and the reliance of recycling rates on residents’ goodwill. The Executive
3

Agenda Item 4

Page 4
Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
17 January 2017

Head raised the food waste trial and consultation of 2012 and the welcoming of food
waste collection, as long as it did not lead to increased cost which this contract
award did not in fact it was saving £10.3m over the first 8 years of the contract.
35. PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS
Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer, presented the Public Realm projects update.
Councillor Jill Whitehead enquired as to Christmas lighting around the Carshalton
Ponds which had not yet been removed and the Officer responded that this would be
undertaken soon.
Arthur Spirling, Carshalton Fields Residents’ Association, asked when the 30mph
signs previously discussed in relation to the Woodmansterne Area would be painted.
It was responded that this would be discussed under the next item.
Ray Liffen, Carshalton on the Hill Residents’ Association, asked when the next
special Public Realm meeting of community reps and councillors would take place
and the Officer responded that this would be arranged to take place around April
2017.
RESOLVED: that
The progress of the public realm schemes listed in Appendix A be noted.
The sum of £20,467 for the supply and installation of festive lights across the two
wards, from Public Realm Capital converted to Revenue, be approved in principle,
subject to sums being made available within the 2017/18 budget cycle due for
approval by Full Council in March 2017
36. HIGHWAYS UPDATE TO INCLUDE ORCHARD HILL
Yinka Daniyan, Highways Engineer, gave a verbal update with regards to highways
in the local wards. This concerned:
Orchard Hill - parking and congestion issues.
Waverley Way / Warnham Court Road - parking and congestion issues.
Robins Way - completion of traffic calming / congestion scheme.
Woodcote Green - improvements to network.
St Philomena’s School - parking proposal for area 400m radius around school.
Rotherfield Road - outcome of consultation for parking intervention.
Florian Avenue - congestion issues.
Members highlighted that Woodcote Green did not fall under this local committee,
but under Beddington and Wallington.

4

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
17 January 2017

Brian Brockwell, Westmead Allotment and Garden Association, further enquired as
to Robins Way and the Highways Engineer responded that this was still in the
design phase.
Arthur Spirling, Carshalton Fields Residents’ Association, commented on increased
correspondence with regards to local ‘improvements’, focussing on consultation. The
Highways Engineer elaborated on consultation requirements across a specific
geographic area and commented on the involvement of both the three Ward
Councillors and the Chair in this process.
A local resident mentioned Beechwood Avenue/Whitethorn Avenue and a lack of
parking enforcement with regards to corner parking. The Highways Engineer
responded that the comments would be passed onto the enforcement team and
further explained the Borough-wide parking strategy. Councillor Jill Whitehead
explained a distinction between enforcement and the parking strategy, providing a
brief overview of the latter as Chair of the Environment and Neighbourhood
Committee.
Carl Brown, Friends of Oaks Park, suggested revisiting the transport assessment
with regards to Orchard Hill, and painting the gateway signs on Woodmansterne
Road with 30mph markings.
A local resident of Sussex Road also commented on parking enforcement in the
area, offering the assistance of residents’ associations in this respect.
Councillor Amy Haldane commented that she was planning an information leaflet
drop around schools associated with congestion, inviting community representatives
to join this initiative.
37. LOCAL PLAN
Duncan Clarke, Principal Policy Planner, and Dean James, Senior Planning Officer,
gave a presentation on the draft local plan.
John Faulkner, Woodstock Road Residents’ Association, asked for a breakdown on
the new homes mentioned in the presentation. The Principal Policy Planner
explained that the figure represented a net increase and did not concern “greenfield”
sites.
A local resident enquired as to arts and culture in the draft local plan in comparison
to neighbouring boroughs, particularly in relation to Sutton College. The Principal
Policy Planner commented on the options to redevelop the Charles Cryer, Secombe
Theatres and Civic Offices. A further meeting was suggested with regards to Sutton
College.

5

Page 6

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
17 January 2017

A local resident enquired as to redevelopment of green belt land in the area. The
Principal Policy Planner confirmed that land to the west of Wellfield Gardens would
not be redeveloped. Ray Liffen, Carshalton on the Hill Residents’ Association, also
commented on the subject of green belt, suggesting that no changes should be
made and requesting further detailed maps.
Barry Todman, local resident, queried the consultation process which was reexplained by the Principal Policy Planner. Carl Brown, Friends of Oaks Park,
additionally commented that this was a legal process which was being followed.
A local resident queried the future of Sutton Library if the Civic Offices were
redeveloped and the Principal Policy Planner explained that there was no intention
to move it.
Carl Brown, Friends of Oaks Park, requested clarification as to a local right of way
across the Lavender Field and what was meant by ‘assets of community value’. The
Principal Policy Planner confirmed that the right of way will not to be affected by the
extension of the gypsy and traveller site, as well as explaining the community value
classification in relation to planning considerations and how such a status could be
obtained.
38. NEIGHBOURHOOD GRANTS
Claire Smith, Lead Locality Officer, gave a brief presentation on neighbourhood
grants, explaining how residents could apply in the new financial year.
39. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
No public questions were raised.
40. ANY URGENT ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD AT THE DISCRETION OF THE
CHAIR
The Chair highlighted leaflets made available by the Friends of Honeywood
Museum.
41. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The next meeting of the Carshalton & Clockhouse Local Committee will take place
on 25 April 2017 at 7.30 pm at Carshalton Beeches Baptist Church, Banstead Road,
SM5 3NL.

The meeting ended at 9.00 pm

6

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
17 January 2017

Chair:
Date:

7

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 9

Agenda Item 5

Email Update from Inspector Hicks 20 March 2017 for Carshalton and Clockhouse Local
committee 25 April 2017.
I’ve been asked to provide an update on behalf of my Safer Neighbourhoods Team for the
next Local Committee. Please see details below and attached.
First of all I’d like to draw your attention to the crime figures. Last year was a particularly
good year in terms of crime reduction for my teams right across the six wards that comprise
my cluster. This was particularly pleasing as it coincided with the end of the previous
Mayor’s MOPAC (Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime (UK)) Challenge to cut certain key
offences by 20%. Over these 4 years the MOPAC7 crimes across my wards fell by almost
30% with the pace of that reduction accelerating: good news !! From your perspective, the
Carshalton wards performed particularly well and proved that they were some of the safest
wards in the whole of London; again good news!!
That level of sustained performance has proved difficult to maintain as you will note from
the figures. Crime across significant parts of London has been following an upward trend
and sadly my wards have noticed minor increases too. That said, I would like to point out
that Carshalton South & Clockhouse continues on a downward trend, although progress has
decelerated. I anticipate that at the end of this performance year, 31st March, Carshalton
Central will, based on current trends, see a marginal rise in crime: clearly bad news !!
However, albeit this is not good news I would invite you to put some perspective around
this:
· Crime has come down significantly since 2011/12
· Last year was especially good
· Where you see large percentage rises carefully look at the actual number of
offences and you note that in vast majority of cases they are still low numbers
· Both Carshalton wards continue to be very safe and suffer low levels of crime
and ASB
At the last Local Committee at Hillcrest Halls a problem of youths gathering behind the
building to abuse nitrous oxide (laughing gas) was highlighted. Apparently even though the
youths abuse this substance in order to become intoxicated their behaviour rarely manifests
itself in ASB at this location. However, abuse of nitrous oxide is dangerous and can result in
fatality. The team investigated the possibility of installing a temporary CCTV camera but the
location did not lend itself to this. I briefed the team to increase patrols on The Mount and
pay particular attention to this location with a view to talking to youths abusing nitrous
oxide in order to identify them, try to identify where they were obtaining it, to highlight the
dangers and educate their parents about their children’s habits. We supported this by
contacting Woodcote High School, supplied them with useful information and asking them
to raise the profile of the dangers to the students. We also highlighted this to our
colleagues at Croydon Police and asked them to get other Croydon schools to spread the

Agenda Item 5

Page 10

word. We will continue to monitor this issue and I would ask that if you see any children
abusing nitrous oxide that you contact the police immediately to give us an opportunity to
speak to children and parents at the time and do our best to safeguard their wellbeing.
On a different subject, I anticipate that in the next few months I will be recruiting two more
Dedicated Ward Officers (DWOs) to support PC Syed & PCSO Kehoe and PC Evans & PCSO
Palermo. This is more good news. DWOs will be strictly ring-fenced so will not be
abstracted, and there are many many reasons why SNT officers find themselves working
elsewhere or doing other things. When this happens DWOs will focus more of their time on
problem solving, crime reduction, visible patrol and engagement and less on crime
investigation. Of course crime investigation is important but it is time consuming and
responsibility for this will shift to other officers. Last year we took the decision to move all
SNT officers and staff back to Sutton from the several remote parade sites across the
borough. This did have some benefits but equally it was not greeted with enthusiasm by the
community. We have listened to those concerns and reviewed our decision. In the last few
weeks the DWOs have moved back to remote bases, Crosspoint House, Wallington in the
case of my officers/staff, and importantly this enables them to spend more time on their
wards.
Kind Regards
Ian
Ian Hicks
Inspector
East Cluster SNTs

Page 11
Agenda Item 6

Agenda Item 6

et

Public Open Space

Historic Park

Listed Buildings

Page 12

tre
hS
g
i
H

Carshalton High Street is within the
Conservation Area and contains
several heritage buildings

●

Transport for London managed road

●

Surrounded by historic parks, gardens
and public open space

●

Unique village character with several
historic pubs and street pattern that
retains its historic charm

Page 13

●

Agenda Item 6

2

Page 14

1
2

Agenda Item 6

1

3

4

4

Page 15

3

Agenda Item 6

5

Page 16

6

Agenda Item 6

5

6

●

Out of 8 vacant shops in
January, currently there are
only 4.

●

Dotty’s teahouse is award
winning ‘Newcomer of the
Year 2016’

Page 17
Agenda Item 6

This toolkit aims to support community-led
initiatives that help revitalise Sutton’s High
Streets.

●

The toolkit can help guide you in taking an idea
and turning it into a reality.

Agenda Item 6

●

Page 18

Business led change is powerful and sustainable e.g.
Traders’ Associations, Business Improvement Districts,
Chamber of Commerce

●

The Carshalton Traders Association is in a strong position to
manage and influence change on Carshalton High Street.

Page 19

●

Agenda Item 6

Agenda Item 6

Page 20

Carshalton & Clockhouse
Local Committee
Page 21
Agenda Item 7

www.sutton.gov.uk/neighbourhoodgrants

No currently funded schemes

Agenda Item 7

Recently Funded Grants

£0
Page 22

Please apply for this
years Neighbourhood
Grants
www.sutton.gov.uk/neighbourhoodgrants

£5000

Previously Funded Grants
Carshalton Wellbeing Group
Set up costs: including marketing

www.sutton.gov.uk/neighbourhoodgrants

£400
Agenda Item 7

Sutton Nature Conservation
Volunteers
Fencing repair costs

£650

Page 23

Carshalton Artists
2017 Carshalton Artists Show (Late
June/Early July)

£614

There is no funding remaining in this
committees budget. However there are
funds available in other areas.
street

parties

sports kits

safety provisions

Page 24

Previously funded projects include:

Agenda Item 7

What Could You Do?

comm
s
e
v
unity g
ti
a
i
t
i
ardens
in
building restoration
n
e
gre
ls
a
v
i
t
comm
s
e
f
unity p
start up
s
r
e
t
t
e
icnics
l
costs
news
festive fayre
www.sutton.gov.uk/neighbourhoodgrants

Page 25

Report to:
Report title:
Report from:
Ward/Areas affected:
Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Open/Exempt:
Signed:

Agenda Item 8

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local
Date: 25 April 2017
Committee
Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme - Progress Report
Mary Morrissey, Strategic Director of Environment, Housing and
Regeneration
Carshalton Central, Carshalton South and Clockhouse
Councillor Hamish Pollock
Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer
0208 770 5937
● An Open Council
● A Green Council
● A Fair Council
Open
Date:
7 April 2017

1.

Summary

1.1.

This report contains information on Public Realm spending since January 2017, details
any new requests for Public Realm Funding and confirms the available budgets for
2017/18.

2.

Recommendations
The Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee is recommended to:

2.1.

Approve the sum of £2,250 for the supply and installation of hanging baskets, barrier
baskets and planters from Public Realm Revenue.

2.2.

Note the progress of the Public Realm schemes listed in Appendix A.

3.

Background

3.1.

This Committee has been allocated Public Realm funding to invest in area
improvements.

Agenda Item 8

Page 26

3.2.

The work of the Local Committees, including their management of the Public Realm
budget play a pivotal role in the development of Sutton Council’s localism agenda and
makes a significant contribution to resident engagement in locality decision making.

3.3.

The approved schemes have a positive effect on the local area by promoting community
activity and improving shared spaces everyone can enjoy.

4.

Issues

4.1.

Schemes for Consideration of Funding
Appendix A, Section 1 shows Public Realm schemes for consideration by the committee,
at this meeting.

4.2.

Current Public Realm Scheme Programme
Appendix A, Section 2 shows all other current Public Realm schemes, within the
Programme, previously agreed by the Committee and updates on progress.

4.3.

Completed Public Realm Schemes
Appendix A, Section 3 sets out Public Realm schemes completed since the last meeting
of the Committee, including:
●
●
●
●
●
●
●
●
●
●
●

CC/1617.11 - Mobility picnic table for Oaks Park Dog Free Zone
CC/1617.24 - Queen Mary's Park - supply and install 90 litre bin
CC/1617.15 - Minor parking scheme - Kings Lane
CC/1617.16 - Minor parking scheme - Mill Lane
CC/1617.17 - Minor parking scheme - Rossdale
CC/1617.19 - Minor parking scheme - Banstead Road
CC/1617.20 - Minor parking scheme - Beeches Avenue
CC/1617.21 - Minor parking scheme - Damson Way
CC/1617.22 - Minor parking scheme - Oakhurst Rise
CC/1617.18 - Diamond Jubilee Way/Kings Avenue
CC/1617.7 - Replacement trees 103 Carshalton Park Road

4.4.

Unfunded Public Realm Schemes
Appendix A, Section 4 sets out previously approved but not yet agreed, Public Realm
schemes

5.

Options Considered

5.1.

Public Realm schemes can be proposed by ward councillors or community
representatives. Proposals are taken through consultation to determine which schemes
should be considered and voted on at each meeting of the Local Committee.

Page 27

6.

Agenda Item 8

Impacts and Implications
Financial

6.1.

The 2017/18 total budget allocation for the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
is £29,263 Public Realm capital (including £2,033 carried forward from 2016/17
unallocated balance); £10,892 transport related schemes, £10,000 direct revenue funding.

6.2.

The total cost of the proposed schemes in Appendix A, Section 1 is £2,250 Public Realm
capital funding.

6.3.

The total amount previously recycled is £0 of Public Realm capital and £0 of direct
revenue funding.

6.4.

Local Committee has allocated £20,467 from the 2017/18 Public Realm capital converted
to revenue, £0 TFL funding, and £0 revenue funding.

6.5.

The current available budget for the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee for
2017/18, subject to previously agreed schemes, recycled funds, annual revenue
maintenance and agreement of the proposed schemes, is a total of £27,438 made up of
£8,796 Public Realm capital, £10,892 transport related schemes, and £7,750 direct
revenue funding. This is detailed in Appendix A, Section 5.
Legal

6.6.

There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.
Other impacts and implications (Equalities)

6.7.

When Public Realm improvements are made as a result of decisions taken by the Local
Committee, particular account is taken of the requirements under the Equality Act 2010.

6.8.

Consideration is also given to the contribution public realm investment and improvements
make to the social and developmental assets of the borough, in line with the Council’s
approach to outcomes based commissioning.

6.9.

The schemes described in this report have been subject to consultation with local
residents, councillors, community representatives and partner organisations. Meetings
are held in accessible venues and everyone is encouraged to take part and put forward
their ideas.

Page 28

Agenda Item 8

7.

Appendices and Background Documents

Appendix letter

Title

A

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Background documents
None

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date: 3 April 2017

Consultation with other officers
Finance

Yes

Tony Cooke

Legal

No

N/A

Other Officers:

Yes

Consultation has been sought
with the relevant Officers
regarding sections in Appendix
A, Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4.

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

No

N/A

Public Realm Appendix A

Section 1 - New Schemes for Consideration
Project
ID

CC17/18.2

Key scheme/
area of
innovation
Hanging Baskets

Ward

Proposer /
Sponsor

All Wards

Claire Smith

Details

To approve a budget of £2,250
so that existing displays can
continue at the proposed
locations:

4 - High Street Carshalton (All
Year Round)

£2,250

Officer

Dominic
Aslangul

Fund

R

Page 29

4 -Westmead Road (All Year
Round)

Estimated
costs

4 -Carshalton Road (All Year
Round)
4- Banstead Road (All Year
Round)
3-Stanley Park Road (All Year
Round)

Agenda Item 8

2 -Clockhouse Estate (All Year
Round)

Public Realm Appendix A

Agenda Item 8

2-Beeches Avenue (All Year
Round)
2 -Gordon Road (All Year
Round)

FUNDING

£2,250
£0
£0
£0

£2,250

Page 30

FUNDING TOTAL

Revenue
Capital
Capital Converted to Revenue
TfL

Public Realm Appendix A
Section 2 - Progress on Schemes Being Delivered
Project ID

Key scheme/
area of
innovation

Ward

Year
& meeting
date

Allocated
£

January
2017

20,467

Comments

Anticipated
completion
date

Officer

Fund

Parks and Open Spaces
CC1718.1

Festive Lights

All Wards

January
2018

Mary Innes

C to R

Page 31
Agenda Item 8

Supply and installation of
festive lights across the two
wards,at the following
locations:
Carshalton High Street 10
x 3m framed column with
design motif
Carshalton Ponds 2 x LED
branch on columns around
Carshalton Ponds
Carshalton High Street
tree lights Wallington Square
Stanley Park Road 4 x
lamp column with design
motif
Banstead Road 4 x timers,
trip switches and sockets
Banstead Road 4 x lamp
column with design motif
Banstead Road x 1 light on
column outside CoOp x1 on
column outside car shop
Banstead Road x 1 tree
lights

Public Realm Appendix A

Agenda Item 8

Clockhouse x 6 lamp
column outside the shops
Westmead Road x 6
columns outside the shops
This includes the installation
and removal of lights across
the Committee area,
including the TFL application
fee. Testing of electrical &
technical infrastructure
within location (anchor fixing
points & electrical supplies).
A1 size
illustrative map of
Oaks Park

Carshalton &
Clockhouse

10 August
2016

2,700

A proposal has been made
by the Chair of Friends of
Oaks Park, to install an A1
illustrative map of Oaks Park
showing features and
attractions, this is to be
installed in the vicinity of the
café and provide information
on the park’s features and
attractions.
The project is well under
way. Friends of Oaks park
have had a meeting with
the contractor, who is
preparing the next
iteration of the map.

July 2017

Claire Smith

C

Page 32

CC1617.1
3

Public Realm Appendix A

CC/1516.8

Installation of an
interpretation
board depicting
the story of Oaks
Park

Carshalton
South

16 June
2015

900

The leaseholder of the cafe
has agreed to the sign being
installed on the wall of the
refurbished cafe. The board
will complement the marked
out foundation of the house
and the other history boards
that are displayed around
the park.

Claire Smith

R

Agenda Item 8

Friends of Oaks Park are
currently in consultation
with stakeholders to
develop the story of Oaks
Park.

July 2017

Page 33

A proposal has been made
by Friends of Oaks Park to
install an interpretation
board depicting the story of
Oaks Park. The scheme will
fund the installation of a 1x 3
x 2 metre landscape vandal
resistant interpretation board
depicting the story of The
Oaks, Country House of the
12th Earl of Derby that was
demolished between
1956-1960.

Public Realm Appendix A

Agenda Item 8

Traffic/Transport

CC1617.2
3

Woodmansterne
Road

Clockhouse

10 August
2016

1,500

Installation of
signage

Installation of signage on
Woodmansterne Road to
prevent speeding motorists.
This is being investigated
the approximate cost of this
scheme is £1500.

Yinka
Daniyan

LTF

May 2017

Yinka
Daniyan

LTF

A report is being brought
to the April meeting to
update on this project.
CC/
1516.14

Minor Parking
Schemes 1516
Rotherfield Road

Carshalton
Central

13 October
2015

1,000

Introduction of ‘1:00pm –
2:00pm’ waiting restriction
(single yellow lines)
protections to reduce
commuter parking, markings
to prevent obstruction,
improve sightlines, and
improve road safety by
reducing the probability of a
road traffic incident
Following consultation
and the lack of public
support this scheme will
no longer be progressed,
but will be reviewed as

Page 34

May 2017

Public Realm Appendix A

part of the wider Parking
Strategy.
CC/
1516.10

Robins Way –
Safety
Improvements

Carshalton
Central

13 October
2015

13,752

May 2017

Yinka
Daniyan/
Mike Francis

C

Page 35

Introduction of safety
improvements and waiting
restrictions.
Officers have completed the
Yellow Line Waiting
Restrictions and the Traffic
Orders.
Funding was recently
allocated to deliver the
safety improvements and
our Commissioning Team
are currently looking at the
scheme, it will then be
allocated to a Design and
Delivery Officer to progress
the implementation.
A written update in the
form of a report will be
given at the April meeting.

FUNDING TOTAL

£47,819

Agenda Item 8

Public Realm Appendix A

£
16,452

Transport for London

2,500

Public Realm Revenue

900

Convert Capital to Revenue

20,467

TOTAL

40,319

Page 36

Public Realm Capital

Agenda Item 8

Totals by Funding

Public Realm Appendix A

Section 3 – Completed Schemes since the last meeting
Scheme

Ward

Budget (£)

CC/1617.11 - Mobility picnic
table Oaks park Dog Free Zone

Carshalton
South &
Clockhouse

CC/1617.7 - 103 Carshalton
Park Road

Carshalton
Central

100

The tree has been installed.

CC/1617.24 - Queen Mary's
Park - Supply and install 90 litre
bin

Carshalton
South &
Clockhouse

380

The bin has now been installed in a prime location, which will hopefully
address littering in this area.

CC/1617.15 Minor Parking
Scheme 1617 Kings Lane

Carshalton
Central

1,000

Restrictions have now been implemented to assist emergency service
vehicle access.

CC1617.16 - Mill Lane

Carshalton
Central

1,000

Restrictions have now been put in place to address potential obstruction
issues

CC1617.17 - Rossdale

Carshalton
Central

1,000

The proposed restrictions to ensure access are now being included in the St
Philomena school review expansion project

CC1617.19 - Banstead Road

Clockhouse

1,000

The single yellow lines have now been reviewed in the vicinity of the rail
bridge and double yellow lines have now been installed.

CC1617.20 - Beeches Avenue

Clockhouse

1,000

Review of restrictions to manage commuter parking has now been reviewed

CC1617.21 - Damson Way

Clockhouse

1,000 Part time restrictions for school pick up and drop off have been completed

CC1617.22 - Oakhurst Rise

Clockhouse

1,000 Junction protection has now been implemented.

1,118

Notes
A mobility picnic table has now been installed for the community and users
of Oaks Park.

Page 37
Agenda Item 8

Public Realm Appendix A

Clockhouse

1,000 Review of junction and visibility concerns have been completed and lines
implemented

Agenda Item 8

CC1617.18 - Diamond Jubilee
Way/Kings Avenue

Section 4 - Unfunded Public Realm Schemes for future consideration
Scheme

Ward

Project Sponsor/
Proposer

Date
Proposed

Estimated
cost

Comments

Officer

Fund

None

Page 38

Public Realm Appendix A
Section 5 – Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee Financial Update
Budget Position

Balance from 2016/17 (subject to S & R 17 July 17)

Public Realm
Capital
Funding

Transport for
London
Funding

Direct
Revenue
Funding

Total

£

£

£

£

0

0

2,033

Allocation for 2017/18

27,230

10,892

10,000

48,122

Budget for the year 2017/18

29,263

10,892

10,000

50,155

-20,467

0

0

-20,467

0

0

-2,250

-2,250

8,796

10,892

7,750

27,438

Previously allocated to projects in 2017/18 (Xmas lights Converted from Capital to Revenue)
Schemes proposed - Appendix A Section 1
Balance to be allocated in 2017/18

Page 39

2,033

Agenda Item 8

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 41

Report to:

Agenda Item 9

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local
Date:
Committee
Update on Highway Schemes and Issues

Report title:

25 April 2017

Report from:

Mary Morrissey Strategic Director of Environment, Housing &
Regeneration

Ward/Areas affected:

Carshalton Central; Carshalton South and Clockhouse

Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:

Councillor Hamish Pollock

Author/Contact
Number:
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Yinka Daniyan, Senior Professional Engineer, Highways & Transport
020 8770 4433
● An Open Council
● A Green Council
● A Fair Council
● A Smart Council
Open

Open/Exempt:
Signed:

Date:

7 April 2017

1.

Summary

1.1

This report provides a number of updates in relation to specific traffic issues that have been
brought to the attention of the Local Committee. Some issues have been progressed into
schemes.

1.2

The affected roads/areas and respective issues have been summarised as follows:
Location
Issues
Origin of
issue/scheme

Date

Damson Way /
Diamond Jubilee
Way (Orchard Hill
scheme)

Parking and congestion issues.

Scheme agreed via
Urgency Procedure.

10 August
2016

Waverley Way /
Warnham Court
Road

Parking and congestion issues.

Enquiry from local
residents group.

December
2016

Agenda Item 9

Page 42

Robins Way

Completion of traffic calming /
congestion scheme.

Local Committee

2015

St. Philomena’s
School

Parking proposal for area 400m
radius around school.

Meeting with
Councillors Pollock
& Whitehead.

5 August
2016

Rotherfield Road

Outcome of consultation for parking
intervention.

Parking
consultation.

November
2016

Florian Avenue

Congestion issues.

Meeting with Cllrs
Pollock &
Whitehead.

5 August
2016

Woodmansterne
Road

Issue with location of gateway speed
limit signs.

Raised by resident
at local committee.

October
2016

Mill Lane / Butter
Hill

Unsafe location of pedestrian
crossing point.

Highway officer
conceived. LIP
scheme.

November
2015

Westmead Road /
Kingsley Avenue /
Ringstead Road

Junction with high volume of
vehicular and pedestrian traffic.

Highway officer
conceived. LIP
scheme.

November
2015

2.

Recommendations
The Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee is recommended to:

2.1

Note the progress made towards implementing the Local Committee traffic schemes as set out
in the report.

2.2

Delegate authority to the Strategic Director of Environment, Housing and Regeneration for the
resolution of any objections arising from a formal consultation.

3.

Background / Issues

3.1

Damson Way / Diamond Jubilee Way (Orchard Hill Scheme) (Also known as Queen Mary Park):
Officers visited the area in February 2017 and are considering the installation of waiting
restrictions to improve sight lines and road safety in the Diamond Jubilee Way / Damson Way
area. A design will soon be available for viewing; however formal consultation will be required. If
the outcome of the consultation exercise shows support for the scheme, implementation will be
considered alongside development of the parking strategy.
Waverley Way / Warnham Court Road:

3.2

Page 43

Agenda Item 9

Officers from the Highways & Transport and Traffic Enforcement teams visited the area, and
although parking causes congestion at school drop-off and pick-up times, vehicles are parked
legally and therefore not in contravention. To resolve the issues a length of double yellow lines
would need to be installed. There is currently no funding for this.
3.3

Robins Way:
One half of the parking element of this scheme has been completed. The scheme has been
discussed between the Strategy & Commissioning, and the Design & Delivery teams, (within
Highways & Transport). Once the scheme has been worked up to a sufficient level of detail,
Ward Members and Stakeholders will be provided with further details and a proposed timeline
for implementation.

3.4

St. Philomena’s School:
A meeting was held between the school, and officers from Highways and Transport, where the
latter presented their parking proposal. The school promised to review this to ensure that it
aligns with their School Travel Plan. Another meeting needs to be scheduled in order to finalise
the proposal and progress with its implementation.

3.5

Rotherfield Road:
This will be reviewed under Phase 3 of the Parking Strategy, in Year 2.

3.6

Florian Avenue:
Officers are proposing to introduce formal restrictions that will assist enforcement; subject to
funding and approval.

3.7

Woodmansterne Road:
There are two gateway speed limit signs in the mid-section of this road, giving the impression
that the speed changes. These were left there when the speed limit changed from 40MPH to
30MPH. The proposal is to remove these two signs, and assess if one of them can be salvaged
for reuse in a new location further south, where street lighting ceases to exist. Due to the
encroachment of vegetation and the lack of verge on the west side of Woodmansterne Road,
this relocated sign can only be placed on the east side. It is anticipated that these works will be
completed by end of April 2017.

3.8

Mill Lane / Butter Hill:
This is a pedestrian safety scheme where an existing informal crossing facility is being modified.
The design will be completed in April 2017 and built in the summer following consultation.

3.9

Westmead Road / Kingsley Avenue / Ringstead Road:
A consultation exercise on this junction improvement scheme was recently completed. Works
for the proposed roundabout is scheduled to start in April 2017 and will take four weeks.

4.

Impacts and Implications

Page 44

Agenda Item 9

4.1
4.2

Financial
All LIP schemes for 2016/17 have been approved through previous allocation settlements.
£30k has been allocated from the Education pot for both St. Philomena’s and St. Mary’s schools
from which the scheme associated with 3.4 will be funded. It is likely that this may not be used
as the scheme may now be implemented under the Parking Strategy.

4.3

Legal
There are no specific issues arising but any consultation required will be undertaken in
accordance with the relevant Regulations and Best Practice.

5.

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter
A

Title
Queen Mary Park Area Plan

Background documents
None

Audit Trail
Version

Draft

Date: 7 April 2017

Consultation with other officers
Finance

Yes

Tony Cooke

Legal

Yes

David Fellows

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

N/A

N/A

Page 45

Agenda Item 9

1) Parking around roundabout - double yellow line restrictions
to be considered.
2) Parking in Diamond Jubilee Way (north of roundabout) double yellow line restrictions to be considered.
3) Evening and weekend congestion issues outside of Stanley
Park High - Sutton highways officer currently liaising with
school.
4) Street name signs at junction of Fountain Drive and
Diamond Jubilee Way to be made clearer.
5) Access issues at junction of Diamond Jubilee Way and
Forelle Way - double yellow line junction protection
restrictions to be considered.
6) Gate at Metcalfe Avenue - removal being considered.
7) Speeding problems along Diamond Jubilee Way - as road
has a 20mph restriction with speed bumps this requires
further investigation.

7

2

5

1

4

3
6

.

.
.
.
.

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 47

Carshalton &
Clockhouse
Local Committee

Agenda Item 11

1

Agenda Item 11

Advice Link Partnership Sutton - ALPS
LB Sutton Contract
Page 48

ALPS provided by:
Citizens Advice Sutton
Sutton Carers Centre
Age UK Sutton

2

Other partners
Deaf Plus
Live well
Page 49

Sutton Uplift

Agenda Item 11

Advicelink partner agencies – Homestart; Children
Centres; Sutton Womens Centre; Sutton Mental Health
Foundation
Other local voluntary organisations
3

Agenda Item 11

Citizens Advice Sutton contract with LB Sutton

Page 50

Substantial ‘added value’ from services funded by
other sources, including Sutton Library & Heritage
Services and from contribution of volunteers
One phone number – 020 8254 2616
to access multiple services
One website – www.suttonalps.org.uk for information
and contact
Multiple locations providing information and access
4

Enquiry types

Page 51
Agenda Item 11

5

Agenda Item 11

Welfare Benefit enquiries

Page 52
6

Housing enquiries

Page 53
Agenda Item 11

7

Agenda Item 11

Debt enquiries

Page 54
8

Financial gains for clients

Page 55
Agenda Item 11

9

Agenda Item 11

Ethnicity

Page 56
10

Age

Page 57
Agenda Item 11

11

Agenda Item 11

Faith and belief

Page 58
12

Accommodation type

Page 59
Agenda Item 11

13

Agenda Item 11

Relationship Status

Page 60
14

Case study (1)
Client profile

Client is 61 year old single lady living in Housing Association
accommodation. Client has severe disabilities and uses a
wheelchair but cannot mobilise herself due to lack of strength
caused by arthritis. Client received ESA with the work related
activity component . She also received DLA but was being
migrated to PIP.
Client needed advice on challenging the DWP’s decision to
place her in the Work Related Activity Group rather than the
Support Group. Client also needed support with the
‘migration’ from DLA to PIP
A CAS adviser made several home visits and assisted Client
with a successful ESA appeal. The Client was put in the EAS
Support Group. The CAS adviser also supported client through
the process of migrating from DLA to PIP.

Problem

How CAS helped

Agenda Item 11

Benefits

Page 61

Enquiry Area

15

Agenda Item 11

Case study (2)
Housing/Benefit

Client profile

Client is 81 year old lady living in shared house with her niece
and husband. Client has a heart condition; her sole income is
Pension Credit. Client pays rent and has periodic tenancy
agreement in place. Niece and husband moved from Harrow
to Sutton. Client had previously claimed Housing Benefit in
Harrow.

Problem

The local authority refused client’s claim for Housing Benefit
because they considered that her agreement to pay rent was
not commercial.

How CAS helped

CAS adviser helped Client to challenge HB claim successfully
thereby allowing Client to stay in existing accommodation.

Page 62

Enquiry Area

16

Case study (3)
Client profile

Client is 55 year old male living in HA accommodation. Client
was rehoused recently as a result of financial abuse by his
previous live-in carer. Client has mental health and literacy
issues and is now being supported by Social Services.

Problem

Client had a number of debts but as his previous live-in carer
took charge of Client’s financial affairs, the nature and extent
of the debts was unclear.

How CAS helped

CAS specialist debt adviser worked with Client’s Social Worker
to identify Client’s debts, and negotiated with the creditors.
Adviser then advised Client on way forward to manage his
financial affairs, with help from Social Services.

Agenda Item 11

Debt

Page 63

Enquiry Area

17

Agenda Item 11

Page 64

www.suttonalps.org.uk
020 8254 2616
18

Page 65

Agenda Item 12

Briefing note
Directorate:
Recipients:
From:
Subject:
Date:

Environment, Housing and Regeneration (EHR)
Local Committee Carshalton and Clockhouse
LB Sutton Christmas Lights Project Team, Senior Responsible
Officer, Warren Shadbolt
Christmas lights commissioning approach
25 April 2017

Summary
To provide a note to Local Committees on the planned commissioning approach to
Christmas Lights in Sutton from 2017 and beyond.
Background
Christmas lights activity delivered by the Council has grown in complexity and cost. Many of
the lighting systems are old and becoming unserviceable. We are currently coming to the
end of contract and the present level of spend will exceed OJEU threshold levels, requiring a
formal procurement process to be run. This will be an opportunity to retest the market for
cost and quality purposes.

Staff resource to manage the current service is shrinking and the current system is no longer
sustainable. A move towards greater standardisation and use of a contractor’s services will
assist.
Following discussions with Chairs and Vice Chairs of Local Committees it has been agreed
to not spend more than last year on Christmas Lights and Local Committees have agreed to
allocate the no more than the same spend for this year.

Commissioning for 2017 and beyond
Christmas lights will continue to be funded through the Local Committee public realm funding
while a borough wide service continues to be commissioned. This approach will achieve
benefits from consistent, safe delivery and economies of scale.
It is anticipated that a planned and agreed contract, with a more consistent delivery and
administration process should result in a more efficient and cost effective service. However
this may result in some loss of freedom in determining designs and total quantity of lighting
systems available.
Commissioning principles:

Agenda Item 12

●

●
●

●

Page 66

Christmas lights commissioning is an operational activity within officer delegated
powers with views and agreement in relation to allocation of public realm funding
from Local Committees.
A 5 year contract term will result in the contractor being able to discount capital costs
over 5 years which will result in better value.
The new commission will be based on 2016 lighting locations and incorporate
additional lots to secure quotes for Local Committee owned systems and tree lights all lighting activity and servicing will be brought into the one contract as the current
mixed economy model is not sustainable nor compliant. It may be possible to vary
locations to some degree within the terms of the contract, but not substantially
increase the number of systems.
Due to the loading implications on lamp columns, the industry standard maximum
size of 2 x 1m will be adopted for all motifs, while a design choice for each area can
be made at each contract renewal as part of a standard contract. Any further
significant variations to design schemes, or locations, would increase contracted
costs beyond the agreed funding limit.

Financial
Local Committees have allocated similar spend to 2016 for 2017 (£114,000). This amount
will be the maximum annual sum within the 5 year contract for the general service. It should
be noted that additional costs for Local Committee lights outside of the standard contract
e.g. tree lights and lights owned by a Local Committee will be costed as part of the soft
market testing for the new contract and would be in addition to the amounts already
allocated by Local Committees.
Next steps:
●
●

Officers to proceed with an OJEU procurement process for a 5 year contract from
2017 on the basis outlined above.
Officers to communicate progress and outcome with Local Committee
representatives.

